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From: 杨兵(Yang bing) <yangbing@cib.ac.cn>

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 9:26 AM

To: Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Research

Subject: Re: Humble Invitation!

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thany you very much for your invitation. I feel highly honored to be invited to be the 

Editorial Board Member for the Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology.  I am pleased to 

support more details about myself if it is needed. 

 

Bing Yang 

在 2015-10-05 22:11:05，杨兵(Yang bing)yangbing@cib.ac.cn 写道： 

Dear Dr. Bing Yang, Dr. Bing Yang, Dr. Bing Yang, Dr. Bing Yang,  

  

Greetings for the day! Hope you are doing well!! 

  

As you are expert in your research area, we congratulate you for your success & all the very best for your future 

achievements. 

  

I would like to introduce myself as the Managing Editor for the Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Managing Editor for the Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Managing Editor for the Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current Managing Editor for the Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology: Current 

ResearchResearchResearchResearch. Please visit the below link to know more about this Journal. 

  

http://omicsonline.org/entomology-ornithology-herpetology.php 

  

Your expertise is suited for our Journal & we require experts like you who can uphold the Journal towards success. 

  

I invite you to be the Editorial Board Member for the Entomology, Ornithology & HerpetologyEditorial Board Member for the Entomology, Ornithology & HerpetologyEditorial Board Member for the Entomology, Ornithology & HerpetologyEditorial Board Member for the Entomology, Ornithology & Herpetology. 

  

Doctor! Please let me know about your valuable decision for EOH: CR at your earliest as I need to chalk out further 

plans based upon your response. 

  

I will be waiting for your positive reply! 

  

Have a good day doctor! 

  

With Thanks & Regards 

Nancy Lynn 

Managing EditorManaging EditorManaging EditorManaging Editor 

EOH: CREOH: CREOH: CREOH: CR 
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